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Rivera, Maribel

From: Debra Lopez Beckley [dlopezbeckley@allegiantmd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 1:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: TAMPA BAY RADIOLOGY CONSULTANTS
Attachments: image001.jpg

Please note that we have moved, Qur new office address is:

100 S. Ashley Drive, Suite 600
Tampa, FL 33602

Thank you!

Debra Beckley ng)l \

Executive Assistant

Ellis B, Norsoph, M.D., M.B.A. Ve
100 S. Ashley Drive, Suite 600 D
Tampa, FI. 33602 \
813.899.6223 Q
813.980.6057 Fax

dbeckley@AllegiantMD.com

www.AllegiantViD.com

Privilsged and Confldential: Unless olharwise indicated or obvicus from the nature of the iransmittal, the information conlaned in this message 1s privileged and/er confidential information intended
solely for the use of the addresses If the reader of this messags 13 not tha intendad recipient, or the employes or agent responsibis to deliver it 1o the ntended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disseminalion, distribution or copying of this communication or any of tha infermation in it is stricily prohioied. if you have received tnis communication in error, please advise tha sender by reply a-mail
and then delste the message Thank you
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